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judgment to Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corporation on her claims for disability, 

gender, and age discrimination in violation of California’s Fair Employment and 

Housing Act (“FEHA”), Cal. Gov’t Code § 12940(a), and her state common-law 

claim for wrongful termination in violation of public policy. We have jurisdiction 

under 28 U.S.C. § 1291. Reviewing de novo, Opara v. Yellen, 57 F.4th 709, 721 

(9th Cir. 2023), we affirm.  

 1. Assuming that Yessaian made a prima facie showing of disability, gender, 

and age discrimination, it is undisputed that Novartis presented a legitimate, 

nondiscriminatory reason for investigating and ultimately terminating Yessaian: 

her “numerous substantiated compliance violations from September 2020 to 

October 2021.” Yessaian thus bore the burden of presenting “‘specific’ and 

‘substantial’” evidence that Novartis’s proffered reason for the adverse 

employment actions was untrue or pretextual. Dep’t of Fair Emp. & Hous. v. 

Lucent Techs., Inc., 642 F.3d 728, 746 (9th Cir. 2011) (quoting Godwin v. Hunt 

Wesson, Inc., 150 F.3d 1217, 1221 (9th Cir. 1998)). She failed to do so. Yessaian 

points to alleged inconsistencies and contradictions in Novartis’s internal reporting 

as to the seriousness of her compliance infractions. But there is no meaningful 

conflict between Novartis’s statement in pre-investigation intake forms that her 

infractions did not appear “significant,” and its later conclusion after “extensive 

investigation” that her infractions were collectively “very serious.” Nor is evidence 
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of Novartis’s more favorable treatment of other employees probative of pretext 

because those comparators were not “similarly situated . . . in all material 

respects.” Moran v. Selig, 447 F.3d 748, 755 (9th Cir. 2006). And “[t]emporal 

proximity alone is not sufficient to raise a triable issue as to pretext.” Arteaga v. 

Brink’s, Inc., 77 Cal. Rptr. 3d 654, 665 (Ct. App. 2008). 

 2. Because Yessaian’s common-law claim of wrongful termination is 

premised on Novartis’s alleged violation of the “public policy embodied in 

FEHA,” it fails for the same reasons as her FEHA claims. See Merrick v. Hilton 

Worldwide, Inc., 867 F.3d 1139, 1150 (9th Cir. 2017).  

 AFFIRMED. 


